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Ms Munsie

Addisons Lawyers

Level 12, 60 Carrington Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Ms Munsie

As you know, on 17 February 2014, a Magistrate purported to issue
an order under section 246 of the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002
requiring you to provide information and assistance in connection
with a search warrant purportedly issued on the same day.

The section 246 order erroneously identified you as being "reasonably
suspected of having committed the offence stated in the warrant”.

On 21 February 2014, the Australian Federal Police (AFP) wrote to
you acknowledging that this statement was incorrect and should not
have been made.

The AFP has consistently acknowledged that you are not, and have
not ever, been suspected of committing any offence.

On behaif of the Australian Federal Police, I apologise for the error
and any distress it has caused you.

Yours sincerely




